
 

 

DATE:   July 30, 2013 
 
TO:   Clearing Member Firms; Back Office Managers   
    
FROM:  CME Clearing 
 
ADVISORY #: 13-346  
 
SUBJECT:   Deliveries Plus – Live Cattle Migration Update for 

August 2013 Contract Month 

 
Please be advised the migration of the live cattle application to Deliveries Plus has been 
delayed. For the August 2013 live cattle contract, clearing firms should use the existing 
live cattle application.  
 
Clearing firms may still test the new live cattle application in the New Release 
environment. The migration of Live Cattle to Deliveries Plus offers new and improved 
features to clearing member firms. Some of the features include: 
 

 Ability to manage delivery scheduling through the Delivery Schedules feature in 
Deliveries Plus.  

 Email confirmations for actions completed throughout the delivery process.  

 Improved firm management functionality for feedlots. 
 
If a firm needs to access to the New Release environment, please complete the access 
request form http://www.cmegroup.com/clearing/files/onlineaccess.pdf 
and fax to Firm Support 312.604.9450. 
 
If there are any questions, please contact Deliveries at 312.930.3172 or email 
clearinghousedelivteam@cmegroup.com .  
 
 

http://www.cmegroup.com/clearing/files/onlineaccess.pdf
mailto:clearinghousedelivteam@cmegroup.com

